July 2024 - Minutes of Meeting Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council

Minutes of the monthly meeting held on Tuesday 2nd July 2024 at Yr Hen Ysgol at 8 pm.

168 PRESENT

Cllrs – Mr (Chair) Mr Gareth Johnson, Mrs Sian Wyn Jones (Vice Chair), Mrs Enid Cole, Mrs Lon Davies, Mr Arwel Evans, Mr Sion Lewis Morgan, Mr Ieuan Davies Cty Cllr Mr John Davies Mrs Nia Siggins (Clerk).

169. APOLOGIES

Cllr Mr Robin Phillips.

170. CHAIRS OPENING COMMENTS

The Chair Cllr Gareth Johnson welcomed everyone to the meeting.

171. Minutes of the monthly meeting held on June 4th

After pre-circulation of the minutes and consideration for their accuracy, they were noted and signed as a correct record. It was a unanimous decision of all present.

172. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS - NONE

173 . MATTERS ARISING AND ACTIONS

a. The new noticeboard needs to be erected. Chair Mr Gareth Johnson considers that the existing noticeboard is not in the best location and should be moved to enable ease of viewing. Councillors conducted a site meeting to determine a new location in the uppermost of the stone planters. – Action all ClIrs

b. A new cheque has been sent to cover the outstanding rent for Yr Hen Ysgol. The Clerk will request another invoice for the rent from March to September 2024 - **Action Clerk**

c. Cllr Arwel Evans has taken delivery of the new defibrillator pads. A cheque to cover his costs has been provided to reimburse him – **Actio clerk**

d. The finalised accounts were circulated in the previous meeting and approved by members. The Clerk has also worked with Mr Charlton to prepare the documentation for the Audit. – Action Clerk and Members

174 . MATTERS FOR DECISION

Further clarification needed from Rhydwyn Davies as the amended invoice refers to different items

(i.e. a sound system) from the original invoice – Action Clerk

175. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

Invoice received from Rhydwyn Davies with explanation about the nature and timing of the work completed.

Letter of thanks received from Ysgol Eglwyswrw for the donation towards the school library

Letter of thanks received from Mandy Phillips on behalf of Pwyllgor Pentref Eglwyswrw for the donation of £250 towards the new cooker.

176. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

NP/24/0323/ FUL Proposal covering of existing yard at Penlan, Trehaidd, Brynberian SA413TX. All in unanimous approval of the application

23/0776/PA Conditional approval has been received for an extension to nutrient store at Treclyn Isaf.

EC21/0145 appeal against enforcement at Pwllau Clau, Crosswell, SA413SA has been lodged.

177. FINANCE

balance net of all payments £9568-43

178. COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT

Cty Cllr John Davies reported that certain street lighting is to be removed under new budget changes.

Brynberian Biodiversity group cutting has commenced.

23 houses in the Golwg Y LLan development have been allocated. ECC will be invited to a viewing at the end of July. There is to be an "analysis need" for the second phase of the development . There is a need for more 3 bedroom properties to meet family needs. WWHA are submitting a bid to the Social Housing grant for an additional 23 houses.

Cty Cllr Davies reminded councillors of the ongoing traffic consultation for bus services in Pembrokeshire.

Cllr Gareth Johnson mentioned the ongoing problem with safe access to the shop. Cty Cllr Davies said that this is an issue for the Trunk Road Agency.

179 . Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday ^{3rd} September at Yr Hen Ysgol 2024 at 8 pm.
Signed : Nia Siggins July 15th
Clerk to Eglwyswrw Community Council

ACTION LOG

MINUTE

173 (a) Cllrs Sion Morgan, Sian Jones and Arwel Evans are investigating the relocation of the current noticeboard.

Action Cllrs Gareth Johnson, Sian, Jones and Arwel Evans

173 (b.) Request further invoice for the rent of Yr Hen Ysgol	- Action Clerk
173(c) Ensure all documents are submitted to Audit Wales	- Action clerk